
 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
PLAN COMMISSION 

 
December 7, 2015 

7:30 P.M. 

 

I. ROLL CALL 

Greg Trzupek, Chairman Mike Stratis Luisa Hoch 
 Dehn Grunsten Greg Scott 
 Robert Grela Mary Praxmarer 
  Jim Broline, Alternate 

 

II. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES 

A. November 16, 2015 Plan Commission Regular Meeting 

 

III. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Z-18-2015: 8310-8350 Madison Street (McCormick III, LLC); Variation and Findings of 
Fact 

 
Requests a variation from Section XI.C.8 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit the 
construction of additional parking in the front of the building and a variation from Section 
XI.C.11.a.2.c of said Ordinance to permit parking along the south lot line located less than the 
required 8 feet from the side lot line. 
 

B. Z-19-2015: 7100 Grant Street (Com Ed); Special Use, Variations, and Findings of Fact 
 

Requests special use approval as per Section VI.B.2.l of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to 
permit construction of an additional building for an electrical sub-station and requests variations 
from Section VI.B.7 of the Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required perimeter building setbacks.   
 

IV. CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Board Report – November 23, 2015 

B. Building Report – October, 2015 

 



December 7, 2015 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

A. S-01-2015: 150 Harvester Drive (Brookfield); Sign Variation 

 

VI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS 

A. December 21, 2015: There are no public hearings scheduled.  The filing deadline for this meeting 
was November 30, 2015 

B. January 4, 2015: The filing deadline for this meeting is December 14, 2015. 

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE: All Plan Commission recommendations are advisory and are submitted to the Mayor and Board 
of Trustees for review and final action.  Any item being voted on at this Plan Commission meeting will be forwarded 
to the Mayor and Board of Trustees for consideration at their December 14, 2015 Regular Meeting beginning at 7:00 
P.M.   Commissioner Grela is the scheduled Plan Commission representative for the December 14, 2015 Board 
meeting. 



PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF  
November 16, 2015 

1. ROLL CALL 
The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order 
at 7:30 P.M. at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois 
by Chairman Trzupek.   
ROLL CALL was noted as follows:   
PRESENT: 5 – Stratis, Hoch, Broline, Grela, and Trzupek  
ABSENT: 3 – Grunsten, Praxmarer, and Scott 
Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock.  In the audience were 
Trustees Schiappa and Franzese. 

2. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Stratis to approve minutes of the October 19, 2015 Plan Commission meeting. 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  4 – Hoch, Stratis, Broline, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
ABSTAIN: 1 – Grela 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0. 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Chairman Trzupek confirmed all those wishing to speak during the public hearing on the 
agenda for tonight’s meeting. 

A. Z-17-2015; 78-324 Burr Ridge Parkway (County Line Square/Cycle Bar); Text 
Amendment, Special Use, Variations and Findings of Fact 

As directed by Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Pollock described this request as follows:   The 
petitioner is the owner of the County Line Square shopping center and is representing a 
potential tenant with the shopping center.  The petitioner seeks to reconfigure the parking 
lot within the shopping center and seeks a parking variation for a new tenant.  The tenant 
is a business that conducts exercise classes and is seeking to occupy a tenant space at 124 
Burr Ridge Parkway.  Since the new tenant requires more parking than the previous tenant 
and the shopping center does not have sufficient parking spaces to accommodate the new 
tenant’s additional parking, a parking variation is being requested.   
Mr. Pollock added that the proposed use, a health and athletic club, is not specifically listed 
in the B-2 District but that there are similar uses listed as permitted uses in the B-1 District.  
He said that based on that similarity, staff is recommending that Health and Athletic Club 
consistent of less than 7,000 square feet of floor area be added as a permitted use in the B-
1 District. 



11/16/2015 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page 2 of 5 

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to further explain the parking.  Mr. Pollock said that 
the current uses within the shopping center require 463 parking spaces and that the 
shopping center only has 426 parking spaces.  He explained that as long as the shopping 
center is deficient in parking, any new use cannot move in unless it has the same parking 
requirement as the prior use.  Mr. Pollock said that the proposed Cycle Bar requires 19 
parking spaces and that the prior tenant, an interior design store, only required 10 spaces. 
Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner for their presentation. 
Mr. Jim DeBruyn, attorney for the property owner, said that County Line Square is 
landlocked and unable to add more parking.  He said in order to lease to new tenants, they 
need relief from the parking requirements.  He said that they are proposing an additional 
26 parking spaces and that Capri restaurant is using offsite parking and valet service.  He 
said that this measures should accommodate the parking for existing businesses and the 
proposed business.  Mr. DeBruyn said that the impact on green space from the additional 
parking is less than 400 square feet. 
Chairman Trzupek asked about snow removal in the winter time and noted that in past 
years, snow has been piled over parking spaces thus reducing the number of parking spaces 
available. 
Mr. Pollock said that the shopping center owner has been told that they cannot store snow 
over parking spaces.  He said that because the shopping center does not have extra parking, 
any reduction in parking caused by snow storage or any other reason, becomes a violation 
of the Zoning Ordinance parking requirements.  Mr. Pollock said that the owner was 
informed of this requirement in writing. 
Ms. Susan Grant introduced herself as the owner of the Cycle Bar business.   She said that 
the peak hours for her business would be early in the morning when other businesses are 
not open.  She said the evening classes tend to be much smaller. 
There were no comments from the public. Chairman Trzupek asked for questions and 
comments from the Commissioners. 
Commissioner Stratis asked if the new parking configuration was in compliance with all 
green space requirements.  Mr. Pollock said that they are not providing the islands at the 
end of each parking row but it was otherwise in compliance.  He said there is no green 
space percentage in the Business Districts. 
Commissioner Stratis said he is not concerned with the proposed use but said he was 
disappointed the owner did not get creative with the parking configuration when Capri 
came to the Village for a variation. 
Commissioner Hoch said this was a good use and that the proposed parking will exceed 
the increased parking required for the Cycle Bar.  She said she is concerned with the loss 
of green space but sees the parking as a greater need. 
Commissioner Broline said this will improve the overall parking in County Line Square 
and that the use is appropriate. 
Commissioner Grela said the business plan for Cycle Bar is well prepared.  He said he is 
happy that the parking lot is being filled as that means the businesses are doing well.  He 
questioned whether there was a hardship to justify the variation.  In response, Mr. DeBruyn 



11/16/2015 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page 3 of 5 

said that the hardship is the need to lease to a business that provides a service to the 
community. 
In response to Commissioner Grela, Mr. Pete Kramer, Architect for the petitioner, said that 
the existing storm sewers were sufficient to handle the additional parking spaces. 
Commissioner Grela also asked if additional accessible parking spaces were being 
provided.  Mr. Kramer said additional spaces are not being provided and that the minimum 
spaces are already existing. 
Commissioner Stratis said he does not agree that the desire to meet a community need and 
the lack of parking is a hardship.  He did say, however, that he believes that because the 
tenant space is a corner spot and those spaces are hard to fill, that a hardship could be 
justified. 
Mr. Pollock added that he believes the concept of hardship should be judged relative to the 
degree of variation being requested.  He said that in this case, the degree of variation is 
relatively minor as they will provide 452 of the required 463 parking spaces.  He also said 
that in some zoning ordinances, a multi-use shopping center is allowed a 5 to 10 percent 
discount in the required number of parking spaces to reflect that the various uses have 
different peak hours of operation.  
Commissioner Hoch asked when the parking lot improvements would be completed.  She 
said she would prefer to see the parking added before Cycle Bar opens.  Mr. DeBruyn said 
they would like the same but he does not think they will have time before winter. 
There being no further questions, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to close the 
hearing. 
At 8:22 p.m. a MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by 
Commissioner Grela to close the hearing for Z-17-2015. 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  5 – Stratis, Grela, Hoch, Broline and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 
Mr. Pollock suggested three separate motions; one to consider adding Health and Athletic 
Club  to the list of permitted uses in the B-1 District, a second to consider approval of a 
special use for site plan approval relative to the parking lot reconfiguration, and a third to 
consider the variations for the elimination of the landscaping islands for the additional 
parking spaces and reduction of the parking for the proposed health and athletic club. 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch 
to adopt the petitioner’s findings of fact and to recommend that the Board of Trustees 
amend Section VIII.B.1 of the Zoning Ordinance to add “Health and Athletic Club with 
less than 7,000 square feet of floor area” to the list of permitted uses in the B-1 District. 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  5 – Grela, Hoch, Stratis, Broline, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 



11/16/2015 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page 4 of 5 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch 
to adopt the petitioner’s findings of fact and to recommend that the Board of Trustees grant 
a special use for site plan approval for the reconfigured parking in County Line Square 
subject to compliance with the submitted plans and completion of the parking lot 
improvements by June 1, 2016. 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  5 – Grela, Hoch, Stratis, Broline, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Hoch to adopt the petitioner’s findings of fact and to recommend that the Board of Trustees 
grant a variation to permit a Health and Athletic Club with less than 7,000 square feet in 
the tenant space at 124 Burr Ridge Parkway without the required number of parking spaces 
in the shopping center subject to compliance with the submitted plans. 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  4 – Stratis, Hoch, Grela, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0. 
The alternate Plan Commissioner, Commissioner Broline, does not vote on motions for 
variations.   

4. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
A. PC-06-2015: 2016 Plan Commission Meeting Schedule 
Commissioner Stratis said that while he can attend the January 11 Board meeting, he would 
not be at the January 4, 2016 Plan Commission meeting.  Commissioner Grela said he 
would trade his April 11 meeting and attend the January 4 meeting. 
 A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Grela to approve the 2016 Plan Commission meeting scheduled as modified. 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  5 – Stratis, Grela, Hoch, Broline and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 
 

5. CORRESPONDENCE 
There was no discussion regarding the Board Report. 
 

6. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS 
Mr. Pollock said the next scheduled meeting is December 7, 2015.   
 



11/16/2015 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page 5 of 5 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Broline and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Hoch to ADJOURN the meeting at 8:35 p.m.  ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the 
meeting was adjourned at 8:35 p.m. 

 
Respectfully 
Submitted:  

 
 

 
December 7, 2015 

 J. Douglas Pollock, AICP  

 



 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

 
STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY 

 

Z-18-2015; 8310-8350 Madison Street (McCormick III, LLC); Requests a variation from 
Section XI.C.8 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit the construction of additional 
parking in the front of the building and a variation from Section XI.C.11.a.2.c of said Ordinance 
to permit parking along the south lot line located less than the required 8 feet from the side lot 
line. 

 
Prepared For: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission / Zoning Board of Appeals 
   Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
Prepared By:  Doug Pollock, AICP 
   Community Development Director 
 
Date of Hearing: December 7, 2015 
 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

 
Petitioner: 
 

McCormick III, LLC 

   

Property Owner: 
 

McCormick III, LLC 

Petitioner’s 
Status: 
 

Property Owner 

Land Use Plan: 
 

Recommends Light 
Industrial Uses 
 
 

   
 
Existing Zoning: 
 

 
GI General Industrial 

 

 

Existing Land Use: 
 

Industrial 

Site Area: 
 

6.5 Acres 

Subdivision: 
 
 
 
 
 

None 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-18-2015: 8310-8350 Madison Street (McCormick III, LLC) 
Page 2 of 3 
 

SUMMARY 
The petitioner owns the building at 8310-8350 Madison Street.  One of the current tenants, Soaring 
Eagle Academy, is moving out.  A potential new tenant (a call center) would like more parking 
spaces than are currently available.  To accommodate the new tenant, the petitioner proposes to 
construct 160 additional parking spaces.  The parking spaces would be located in front of the 
building. 

Compliance with the Zoning Ordinance 
The Zoning Ordinance prohibits parking between a street and a building in the GI District as well 
as within all other manufacturing and all office districts and requires an 8 foot setback from side 
lot lines.  The petitioner requests variations to permit the parking in the front yard and to permit 
parallel parking spaces along the main entry drive without the required 8 foot setback from the 
side (south) lot line.  The parking will comply with the design requirements of the Zoning 
Ordinance (9 x 18’ spaces with a 24’aisle). 

Zoning History 
A 1986 variation was granted to permit parking to be constructed in front of the building.  That 
variation was limited to the parking that was built and required a landscape berm to screen the 
parking from Madison Street.  There are also parallel parking spaces located south of the building 
that do not comply with the required 8 foot setback.  Those spaces were built prior to the 1997 
update of the Zoning Ordinance at which time the 8 foot setback was added to the Zoning 
Ordinance.   
Special use approvals and variations were also granted in 2009 and 2013 for the location of a 
school for developmentally disabled children and for a play area for the school.  The school is 
moving out and the play area will be removed.   

Compatibility with Existing Development 
As noted above, there is existing parking located in the front yard as well as within the 8 foot side 
yard setback.  The front yard parking is there by grant of variation and the parking in the 8 foot 
setback is legally non-conforming.   
Surrounding development includes industrial and office buildings to the north, vacant industrial 
land to the south, and residential development to the east.  The parking lot will provide a 72 foot 
setback from the front lot line which will be a greater setback than the existing building to the 
north and greater than the minimum required 40 foot front building setback. 

Findings of Fact and Recommendations 
This petition seeks variations to permit parking between a building and a street and to permit 
parallel parking spaces along the main entry drive without the required 8 foot setback from the 
side (south) lot line.  Given the existing configuration of the building, it is not possible to add more 
parking to the property anywhere except in the front yard.  There is existing front yard parking on 
the property, the proposed parking would exceed the minimum front yard building setback, and 
the petitioner has also proposed to erect a landscaped berm that would provide screening of the 
parking lot.   
There are options relative to the parallel parking and the required 8 foot setback.  The site plan 
includes a 20 foot landscape strip along the north side of the drive which could be reduced to 
provide additional area for landscaping along the south lot line.  This may not be a concern now 
due to the property to the south being undeveloped, but if the adjacent property were developed, 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-18-2015: 8310-8350 Madison Street (McCormick III, LLC) 
Page 3 of 3 
 
providing an area for landscaping along the south lot line of the subject property would be 
important.   
The petitioner has completed findings of fact which may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in 
agreement with those findings. If the Commission does recommend this request, staff suggests the 
following conditions: 

1. The improvements shall comply with the submitted plans except as modified herein.  
2. The site plan shall be reconfigured to provide a minimum 5 foot setback between the 

parallel parking spaces and the south lot line. 
3. A landscaped berm shall be provided between the parking lot and Madison Street with final 

landscaping subject to staff review and approval. 











e 
a
 t

y
a
 a

 <
>

tt
^

Q
<

t©

<
j •

 9
 <

&
 a

 [
^

 o
 &

-f
t 

f 
g

S
H

 m
s

^i
$9

?<

n

g
i'
' 
^

.{
?
®

1
 
>

+
s
»
0
»

13

IS
 I

 -<

00 0 .1 =0
0 Ih II ^'n § T

)

^
 ° ^ Î

^1
11

^

A
 2

§
'

^
11

^
s
'S

.^
'^

S
iQ

it
^

o
i^

Q
^

S
3

S
S

O
o

HI
M

£§
p

!s
ll

1^
11

1
^

^
S

l^
S

2@
ii

ss
il

ip
9i

^

"
s
.
 
a

s
S ,q

? ^

s 8 A

LJ

z
^

*
^

v
.w

^:>
-i

*

2
^

5
*
:

3 ^? E



IlTOA'L

24'

BM. V

7JS--^S^88^6-40-E 449.98'

UNDERGROUW
^ C4QC.C- TV

^ "\ ,—/x

•WO^DfiV
FEriCEWPVCQBSW

PARCELB
T-549 ACRES'

(S88r07'50"W 450.00' .

^.^W- i^^-T^-'^.^K^l'^^

SIGN^ ;0 1 ^
^>^n

-8"PVC

ST^ "CT-T

7

8
7JZ

A///



•EXISTING PERIPHERAL
LANDSCAPE SCREENING

EXISTING
1-STORY

COMMERCIAL
BUILDING

12 14

10 10

EX 1ST! NG-
PARKING

EXISTING
RETAINING WALL

?-/^.

EXISTING
PLANTED EARTH
BERM

Ld
LJ
c^
h-
00

0
LD
Q
<

15

EXISTING
LANDSCAPED
ISLAND

EXISTING EASEMENT FOR INGRESS &: EGRESS

EXISTING SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1"=50'-0"

North

IDG

Ttif IHKRIOR Dfsian (IROUP LTD.

646 ROOSfmT EOtD (it£tt ELLTtl, HLiriOIS 60157-5819
paOHE: (A30) 548-0400 FM: (650) 548-0588

WWWJDQtT&.COfl

PROJECT DESIGN TEAM

ARCHITECT:

DESIGNER:

REVIEWER;

DRAWN BY;

REVISED BY:

LARRY

RYAN

DIANE
RYAN

DOHRER

DEBARI

HANSA
DEBARI

Cawiey Chicago
Commercial Real Estate Gon'iiany

Hi"i)'{'fvn/('.' I Accomtab!e • Customized

3000 WOODCREEK DRIVE
DOWNERS GROVE, IL 60515

TENANT:

MADISON RIDGE
(PROPOSED PARKING

EXPANSION)
8320-8350 S. MADISON ST.
BURR RIDGE, ILLINOIS 60527

PROJ. NO. 20271-15

SUBMRTED: DATE:

FOR APPROVAL;
DRAWN:

SHEET TFTLE;

EXISITNG SITE

08/13/15
08/13/15

PLAN

SHEET NO.:

SP-



NEW PERIPHERAL
LANDSCAPE SCREENING

EXISTING RETAINING WALL !
^ EXISTING PAR^ING/LANDSCAPiNG PARKING iEXPANSION

NEW
SIDEWALK

NEW 5' HIGH
PLANTED EARTH
BERM

EXISTING
1-STORY

COMMERCIAL
BUILDING

:-:':':-K-:-:-:^:-:-:':t:t:-:-:-:*:t:-:^:t:-:^:^^0.^—

-7-^—^

.:J:--^^?^r-:^-^;'^!^".^;;'"^^

^g:^?:,^.^-:';-^;->s%^^-^:^^

NEW PAVEMENT STRIPING
FOR ADDITIONAL

HANDICAPPED STALLS
EXISTING EASEMENT FOR
INGRESS & EGRESS

NEW LANDSCAPED-
ISLANDS AND SIDEWALKS

NEW PERIPHERAL
LANDSCAPE SCREENING

;'f.-';i; I'^[^.:J"^I'I':.1'15

EXISTING PARKING PARKING EXPANSION PARKING EXPANSION PARKING EXPANSION
15 SPACES 15 SPACES 10 SPACES

EXISTING HIGHLY
DENSE FOREST AREA

PROPOSED SITE PLAN
(160 TOTAL PARKING SPACES INCLUDING 6 H.C.)

SCALE: 1"=50'-0'
North

LU
Q^
I—
LD

0
(/)

Q<

IDG

THf inTfRiOi; Dfsian QROUP LTD.

646 aoosmu coflD (iifn ELLTII. ILLItlOIS 60157-5619
PtlOISf; (&50) 548-0400 m: (650) 548-0588

WWW.IDQITD.COA

PROJECT DESIGN TEAM

ARCHITECT:
DESIGNER:
REVIEWER:
DRAWN BY:

REVISED BY:

LARRY DOHRER

RYAN OEBARI

TERISIA WERNETT
RYAN DEBARI

Cawley Chicago
Cnmmetcial Se^l Eitaie Eainpafly

fti'";fiurl,r/i'1; AcccMitab!^ : Customeed

5000 WOODCREEK DRIVE
DOWNERS GROVE, IL 60515

TENANT:

MADISON RIDGE
(PROPOSED PARKING

EXPANSION)
8320-8550 S. MADSSON ST.
BURR RIDGE. ILLINOIS 60527

PROJ. NO. 20271-15

SUBMFTTED: DATE:

FOR APPROVAL:
DRAWN:

SHEET TITLE:

PROPOSED s;ITE

08/17/15
08/17/15

PLAN

SHEET NO.:

SP-2



[6] BLUE SPRUCE-

[I] PRAIRIFIRE CRABAPPLE
I

Cl] ARMSTRONG MAPLE-

:1] KENTUCKY CQFFEE TREE

:4] PRAIRIFIRE CRABAPPLE

:13 BURR DAK

:13] JUBB VIBURNUM

:1: KENTUCKY COFFEE TREE

:XISTING RETAINING WALL

:13] JUDD VIBURNUM

:1] AUSTRIAN PINE

U] BURR DAK

{3] PRAIRIFIRt CRABAPPLE

4:1] ARMSTRONG MAPLE

{3] GREEN SPIRE LINDEN

EXISTING PLANTINGS-

PLANTINGS-

COMMERCIAL

1] SKYCDLE HDNEYLGCUST
EXISTING HIGHLY
DENSE FOREST AREA

LU
or:
I—
{f}

0̂
n

Q
<

4:1] AUSTRIAN PINE

El] SKYCQLE HQNEYLDCUSP

[23 ARMSTRONG MAPLE-

[1] ARMSTRONG MAPLE-

El] KENTUCKY CESFFEE: TREE

El: SKYCDLE HGNEYLDCUST

10

0
CM
0
<N
0)

-£
to
a

010
il

0)
(0
u
co

co
'(01

N
0
—3

>>
m
c
01
</)
<u
Q

(D
0)

~0

(^

Q
(f)

• ^^^n

-0
co

co
^
0
(0
-0
(0
s
co
010
co
CO

0
r^i
CO
00

_i

d)
0)

T3
i^
1—

3
CD

c
0
(0
c
(0
Q-
x

LU
I f

0

0)
c
-^:

1—
(0

CL



 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

 
STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY 

 

Z-19-2015; 7100 Grant Street (Com Ed); Requests special use approval as per Section VI.B.2.l 
of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit construction of an additional building for an 
electrical sub-station and requests variations from Section VI.B.7 of the Zoning Ordinance to 
reduce the required perimeter building setbacks.   

 
Prepared For: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission / Zoning Board of Appeals 
   Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
Prepared By:  Doug Pollock, AICP 
   Community Development Director 
 
Date of Hearing: December 7, 2015 
 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

 
Petitioner: 
 

Primera Engineers on behalf 
of Commonwealth Edison 
 

   

Property Owner: 
 

Commonwealth Edison 

Petitioner’s 
Status: 
 

Engineer for Property Owner 

Land Use Plan: 
 

Recommends Park and Open 
Space 

   
 
Existing Zoning: 
 

 
R-1 Single Family 
Residential 
 

 
 

Existing Land Use: 
 

Com Ed Substation 

Site Area: 
 

3 Acres 

Subdivision: Babson Park 
 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-19-2015: 7100 Grant Street (Com Ed) 
Page 2 of 3 
 

SUMMARY 
Commonwealth Edison has an electrical substation on 71st Street between Madison Street and 
Harvester Park.  They are proposing to upgrade the station to be a “Smart Substation.”  A 
substation is where “voltage is transformed from high to low in order to be distributed to 
customers in the area.”  The upgrade requires the construction of an additional building to house 
equipment.  The building will contain relays, switches, and batteries to accommodate the 
conversion of this substation to a smart substation. 

Compliance with the Zoning Ordinance 
The property is zoned R-1 Single Family Residence District.  The R-1 District classifies “Utility 
Substations” as a special use.  Thus, an expansion of the use that was not previously authorized by 
a special use approval requires special use approval.  The existing substation is legally non-
conforming having been constructed prior to annexation into the Village. 
Additionally, the minimum required building setbacks for a special use in the R-1 District is 100 
feet from a front and rear lot line and 40 feet from a side lot line.   Thus, the building requires a 
100 foot setback from the north lot line (71st Street) and south lot line and a 40 foot setback from 
the east and west lot lines.  The existing “control building” is located 50 feet from the north lot 
line.  There are three options proposed for the new building all of which would be less than 100 
feet from the north lot line.   

Findings of Fact and Recommendations 
This petition requests special use approval for the construction of a building for an existing utility 
substation and a variation from the required 100 foot front yard setback.  The petitioner has 
completed findings of fact which may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in agreement with 
those findings.    
The property has been used as an electrical substation for many years.  The upgrading of the 
substation is a benefit to the community in terms of improving electrical service.  The proposed 
building is generally consistent in appearance and size with the existing structures on the property.   
The use and location of the property is unique relative to the required front yard setback.  The front 
yard of the property is not immediately adjacent to other front yards.  Thus, a reduction of the front 
yard setbacks does not directly impact adjacent properties.  Additionally, the location is primarily 
dictated by the existing electrical facilities on the property. 
For the expansion of a special use, the Plan Commission typically recommends additional 
improvements to bring the property closer to compliance with current parking and landscaping 
requirements.  The non-conforming conditions on the property include a chain link fence, gravel 
driving and parking areas, and no perimeter landscape screening.  The petitioner has provided a 
photo as an example of a solid fence with landscaping that would be provided.  Also attached are 
photos of the property showing the areas that are most in need of upgrades to the fencing and 
landscaping.  In particular, the east, north, and west side of the property would benefit from the 
use of solid fence with landscaping.  Along the northeast side of the property, the fence should be 
moved away from the street to provide a 10 to 20 foot landscape area.  Landscaping should be a 
mixture of shrubs along the fence and taller evergreen trees in the yards adjacent to the fence.   
In regards to the gravel parking and driving areas, the property does not get daily use from vehicles.  
Therefore, staff suggests that resources should be focused on the perimeter landscaping and 
fencing and suggests the following conditions for approval of this request: 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-19-2015: 7100 Grant Street (Com Ed) 
Page 3 of 3 
 

1. Solid fencing a minimum of 8 feet in height shall be provided around the perimeter of the 
property in place of the existing chain link fence. 

2. The fence along the northeast side of the property shall be relocated 15 feet from the 71st 
Street curb to accommodate planting of trees and shrubs. 

3. Landscaping shall be provided around the perimeter of the property as follows: 
a. Landscaping in the form of shrubs and similar foundation plantings shall be 

provided along approximately 50% of the base of the fence on the north, northeast, 
and east sides.   

b. A mixture of evergreen and deciduous trees shall be provided along the north, 
northeast, and east sides of the property at an appropriate spacing to ensure a 
continuous line of vegetation at plant maturity.  Evergreen trees shall be at least 6 
feet tall and deciduous trees at least 3 inch caliper at the time of planting. 

4. Final fencing and landscaping plans shall be subject to staff review and approval prior to 
issuance of a building permit. 

 



Description of the requested special use:

To allow for the operation of a ComEd substatlon TSS136 Burr Ridge located at 7100 Grant Street in the

Village of Burr Ridge.Asubstation is part of the ComEd electrical system/where voltage is transformed

from high to low in order to be distributed to customers in the area. The proposed prefab building will

house additional relays, switches and batteries that will enable ComEd to upgrade and operate TSS136

Burr Ridge as a Smart Substation.

A Smart Substation uses state-of-the-art technology to reduce the frequency and duration of power

outages and improves the ability to proactiveiy monitor the electrical system and respond quickly to

potential issues. An "Intelligent Substation Dashboard" provides information on the overall health of the

substation components and communicates directly to ComEd when something is wrong. Sensors analyze

up to 1,500 pieces of information every two seconds. Digital technology makes it easier for ComEd to

identify fault locations so that crews can be sent quickly and directly to problem areas.



Section XII.K.7 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance requires that the Plan Commission determine
compliance with the following findings. In order for a special use to be approved, the petitioner must respond to
and confirm each and every one of the following findings by indicating the facts supporting such findings.

a. The use meets a public necessity or otherwise provides a service or opportunity that is not otherwise
available within the Village and is of benefit to the Village and its residents.

The proposed prefab building will house electric relay switches and batteries to upgrade and operate the existing

substation as a smart substation. A smart substation will ensure continuous and reliable electric service to the residents

of Burr Ridge.

b. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special use will not be detrimental to, or endanger
the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or genera! welfare.

The proposed new building will not be detrimental to, nor endanger the health and safety of the general public.

c. The special use will not be injurious to the uses and enjoyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminish or impair property values within the
neighborhood in which it Is to be located.

The proposed new building in an existing ComEd substation property will not diminish nor be injurious to the surrounding

properties or neighborhood,

d. The establishment of the special use will not impeded the normal and orderly development and
improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the district.

The proposed special use permit will not impede the orderly development or improvement of surrounding properties.

Findings of Fact-Special Use Page 1 of 2



e. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and/ or necessary facilities have been or will be provided,

Existing roads and utilities servicing the existing substation are adequate to support the proposed building,

f. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to
minimize traffic congestion in the public streets.

Existing road serving the substation is adequate for the needs of the station, including the addition of the proposed building.

g. The proposed special use is not contrary to the objectives of the Official Comprehensive Plan of the
Village of Burr Ridge as amended.

The proposed special use is not contrary to the objectives and principals of the village's comprehensive plan.

h. The special use shall, in other respects, conform to the applicable regulations of the district in which it
is located, except as such regulations may, in each instance, be modified pursuant to the recommendations of
the Plan Commission or, if applicable, the Zoning Board of Appeals.

It is intended that if granted the special use will conform to the regulations of the R1 Single Family Residence district.

(Please transcribe or attach additional pages as necessary)

Findings of Fact - Special Use Page 2 of 2



Z-19-2015: 7100 Grant Street (Corn Edl

71st Street Looking East - West side of Property

71st Street Looking Southeast - North side of Property



71st Street Looking West-Northeast Corner of Property

,'A**

71st Street Looking South - Northeast Corner of Property



Page 1 of 1

SfY^LE

http://buden.co/images/img8/privacy-fence-ideas-plants-awesome-l.jpg 11/16/2015



w^Wundertich-Malec

Modular Integrated Control Enclosure

Typical Control House;
Standard 15 x 50

Wunderlich-Malec Modular Integrated Control Enclosure (MICE) for Typical Control House Applications;

Dimensions

Base footprint;

Base Height including floor;
Exterior Clearance;

Materials

Base;

Framing Structural;

Roof;
Wall;
Interior Walls;

15 Feet Wide X 50 Feet Long
10 Inches
<16 Feet Wide X - 51 Feet Long X
-12 Feet High
Pending Detail Design Typical Building Exterior View

Steel I & C Beam
Columns, Roof; W6X15 Steel I Beam

RWP 24 GA. Over 26 GA. White Color Coated Galvalume Steel Panels

ESP Color Coated Galvalume Steel Panels

22 GA. Artisan Liner

Design

Modular Clear Span Enclosed

Ground Snow Load;

Roof Snow Load;
Collateral Load;

Wind load;
Roof;
Building Code;
Deflection;

Insulation

Roof;

Wall;

Floor;

No cross bracing under roof

85 P.S.F.

85 P.S.F.

10 P.S.F.

125 (options to 185) M.P.H.

Gabled,/2tol2

IBC-2006
L960

Typical Framing View

3" Insulated RWP Roof Panel; R21 or better

2 1/1" Insulated ESP Wall Panel; R21 or better

Foam; R21 or better (connector plates locations excluded)

Space Planning

DS20MC201530

FLOOR PLAN 15' X 50' V/ AC AND DC DISTRIBUTION

January 30,2015



Telephone 833.7952

Aliterb & Sitto. S&^rTreas.

Service SurVeym^ 4 En^neerh^ Cbmpany
Albert- Scbrottl-, Pres.

950 8USSS WGtiWAY PARK RIDGE, ILUNOSS

^
PLAT °f SURVEU

Lots 1 and 2 In Block 6 in Baiison Pafk, a ay.tadivialoft or Kac Wfts-i- hal£ of the Nortlivfest (lua.pttar ol.' Sscti.on £5, Township 53

lio^tfli, it&neEi U, Eaai: o£ nho Tailrd Rfinci.pa.X fcridlan, ea ahonn on plaf: ttiarqof racordoci Jamiary ai, 1926, 113 Docuaieni: 3D.

206691» tossttua* fiitti 'that; par-ii oF vaontiEiA (toa&t Stu'ea't; in said. subdivision lyins Hortn of vhe SvvxTn. line oL' Ba.id Iio'i; 2

axtended u'ELEit, anA also toQEitiber wish tihal; parl of Tacutiafl. ylat StFset i.n aiil.a auMI.vl.Qi.on lying B&ab 01;' tl\a Wosb lino aC

said. Lofc 1 oxtsndad Hoptli; nlBQ fehu Visa's; 60 fget! sf -chs.t p&rt; of ttic Morbhtxiali qkiayl^ar of tli.e Sorbh.wost; qu.wtoi? of said.

Secbiou 25 lyl.ng ilor'fa &f thn Soutl". Uyte of saiA Lal; £ extieraifed Eaol;; alg& thnt pEirb of nhe SouUiwoab quarhai?'oJ" Section 2l[.

i.n aforaaa.'i.d 'I'owQship aaa RftBge (ioaori.bod. as Coll.owa; "oginains ai; a point an teis Sou'eh li.no of a&iA aout'..iwe3fc quat'tnr

which ie & rilstenfla of' 60 £<teb Bas't; of the Sou.tiwes t; cot'ael" of T.IIB Bc.a-l; half oS said SaubhaGati qu.u'to.i'} tlwtiae ?is»b B.loag

tile S'-.itlx line of BB.id SouteBea); iiaarbsr ft diatanou af 385 f&sli to tho extenaloa. Nortli of.' 1;foo I'/esfc line oF eaitL Lgfc 1^

ctianaii Nwfch alou^ ttia extQRBion ilortli of SEiid Sob 1 s. discanaa of 60 feel:; thoaca Ena'b aloiiK a Uno dmwa pta.itUal wltti

the South, ll.uo oF 30^4 Sou.tihn&s't; qunTbap & dia'tan&s of ^Oy feet:) Kiaoca Sou.tttenafcorly & <liBl;<tnce o£ ll$>ai faefe t;o bhe ,

poi.nfc a£ baginftins, all In Du Pase Counby, IlllnolBt

OontEiltiitit; 3»525 9.0V9B includicm vnc&tod ohrasta

-^e-//—<.^^^L^.i.''"^^!' ^y!l)IS>
• yf' SSC^^-^B -//• r^Ci-^ /Y' l-rf %C

•AC-ATZOW ^OC'W^SNT ^T^RW'SIDS-} t-*^
tSKCWDCO t/V^KWQE'IS.''?,^)' /•S'lSS -^.-•V.

y^//e£S-y

(ia^y&ff^^ff^3^^.(^€^^t,(S^

Gfdarad by.

GTdftfMo.

^5T-^;. CZ^eys^a.

7614 -REF. 7443
40

Omoflibns aitt -ui Feet and-^S£^^S£S-
Anij/fls A^dKd /:kb S^,/369

??t59jS B^* f'fc. ift vacstod E'breofes
54.,95it. a<i. ft:, in Lo-t; 1
S3,KOO aq. Ft. in I.trt 2
l.S»200 sq, .?. it); B. 1/g pt H.<!. lA, of 3oo- 2?
27,600 sq. Sb. ia S.W.' I/IL of 3ei;,' 21).

£?lT5Wsi^'--ft*-= ?.020 Aoraa Total,'

NOTfCE
COM PARS POINTS WITH SURY6V BEFORE

BUIL01KG AND REFOSr DWEBEMCE AT ONCE

POtt BUIl-OINC UMI: MaFER TO YOUR OEeD, CONTRACT OR AaSTttACT

'^\

:.'J

-'"^

I;'-"

t^-'-

\,-.^tt.&£f?T C SCHMITT

mi I'llnoii tsnil Sunnyor, do txKbf Kirtiff Ihat I
ftolrit aurrtved f/ic propurfy EAzKnfced altflva utl^
thnt ihfl p1alr hfffooii drfl^n Is o corrptT rcipwicKiIa'
tmi Ihucof.

AH rimennoni ore cofttdud to 4-i2° F

Park Ridsa,—eS££JHS£S.2W7-&&.

_6S^2^ 3̂^.
IHnmu land Survuya

}-£i^

lllllllllllll]IJlll]l]i[lll[lll]illltllllltllll ill]i|i|i|i|ili •l|!|llt

i^^^A^^^^i^l^^^i^sl^
it; ^n <{u ilfi 1^1 lu tii ifsi ^i ^
l,lltllH<lrtlUIHi!iH]l!UilnHfHnl,iitlln,liHHUi.lnliHlnl-ll111u.li]HlH!i

41Z-1

IH]l|l]lllil|IJI|llll'|l|'l'l!|

'll ^""\

MiAWftW^
t ... t .r
,li[HH[f.l-ii!!ltn

<[l tie ll

niUHiii[i]l]nili)iillin:



^
w

^
S

P
- 

B
>

!

in
^

^
'"

^
s

10
 <

i^
!<

?
n

^
'c

oS
^

^
r
.

U
J

<y 0 6^

^ -1 n ^ 4^ a > J 7 ^

I w I U) 0 z 0 SS

E
-

-I 0 s < V in z r
- in 0 z £ C
l

If fr If 0 c -
f 3
:

•
a K
l 0 "a m ^ c £ m ^ •̂\

-I M y -^ 0 j 0 0 g I 0 ^ ^ ^

fr r -J n I ei 0 (n c 5 V T
I c ? •
o a ?̂ T
i £

-^ -J ^ m "n D fl
.

'R 11 f" b z r
- 0 •V 70 c -t



6 5 4 3 2
FOR CONTINUATION SEE DRAWING 13GE-100

M.T'O.

B1FURCATIN&
CA&lkiETS 't-
UETZ ATLCFT Hi

OPTION 2

OPTIO

s^~w7
^y^ y -^
^ " /'/^

/ ^ \0if F^TA-TSISATISC?
fUfcna PU4u<iH<«y ^tSTTw?

/ /^/ ^¥ABi'yveFtUt^uep>A*c^?l&/ f ^^^^t^^^^J^ v wik
2:i'-tt''_ffrtsl \ ^3^^w^ i*^'y-^.l\J^fi ^L^^w°^"^I—i \T^

€.-: ^Wff' ^S^j-^f^-'

tf'M.A^^wirrt^
FELLAPfi^iaF /FWe ^W^^l^^sf45^^ ^.'^•/ '(W^^ssssw,

FoRffcZ &H.:'6^;
JW-f&

CfcOttft^ t»UTt



 

 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 
TO:  Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission 
  Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
FROM: Doug Pollock, AICP 
 
DATE: December 3, 2015 
 
RE:  Board Report for December 7, 2015 Plan Commission Meeting 

 

At its November 23, 2015 meeting, the following actions were taken by the Board of Trustees 
relative to matters forwarded from the Plan Commission. 

Z-17-2015: 78-324 Burr Ridge Parkway (County Line Square/Cycle Bar);  The Board 
concurred with the Plan Commission and directed staff to prepare an Ordinance adding Health and 
Athletic Club with less than 7,000 square feet to the list of permitted uses in the B-1 District, to 
approve the site plan for the reconfiguration of the parking lot, to grant a variation to waive the 
required landscaping islands for the new parking spaces, and to grant a variation to permit Cycle 
Bar with less than the required parking spaces.   

 
 



7t/2s/2075

Permit Number Date Applied Property Address

Permits Applied For October 2015

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

ICA-I5-271 l0/14/2015 410 Village Center Dr Abela Construction

JCA-15-283 10128/2015 450 Village Center Dr.4l4 All pro Construction Services

JCMSC-I5-278 10/1512015 150 Harvester Dr BJF Estancia I, LLC

JCMSC-I5-282 10/22/2015 l5W 460 North Frontage Rd. Abbey paving Co., Inc

JDEK-15-239 10/1212015 265 Dartmouth Ct KaiZhao

JDEK-15-288 t0/28/20r5 l5w 540 60TH PL M & R Tile & Remodeling, Inc

JELY-15-266 10109/2015 300 South Frontage Rd Urban Elevator

JGEN-15-272 l0ll5/2015 8023 Savoy Club Ct. Penco Electric Inc

JGEN-15-280 t0/1912015 58 Deer Path Trail Ritzman Electric

JPAT-r 5-258 10102t2015 39 Fawn Ct Beck, fuchard A & Jo Ann

JPAT-15-265 10/1212015 266 Lakewood Cir Montano's Landscaping

IPAT-15-267 l0l2U20t5 7615 Drew Ave Stanley Dzierzega

JPAT-ls-281 t0/201201s 6679 Lee Ct Kozak Custom Landscapes

JPF-l 5-2s6 10/0512015 I Hillcrest Ct First Fence Inc

IPF-15-262 t0/13/2015 512 Kirkwood Cove Freeman Fence, Inc.

JPF-15-277 t0/19t2015 268 60th St Rosebrook Pools, Inc.

2233 S. Highland Av.
Lombard IL 60148

16w347 83rd St. Ste. B
Burr Ridge lL 60527

150 Harvester Dr #120
Burr Ridge lL 60527

1949 County Line Rd.
Aurora lL 60502

265 Dartmouth Ct.
Burr Ridge lL 60527

5333 Woodland Ave.
Western Springs IL 60558

4830 W 16th St.
Cicero IL 60804

7133 N Austin Ave
Niles IL 60714

I1N530 McGough Rd.
Hampshire IL 60140

39 Fawn Ct
Burr Ridge lL 60521

1907 Lacey Ave
Lisle IL 60532

701 First Street
Batavia IL 60510

l0 N Elm St.
Hillside lL 60162

3515 Cleveland Ave.
Brookfield IL 60513

543 North Avenue
Libertyville IL 60048

33 W 401 Roosevelt Rd
West Chicago IL 60185

Com Alteration

Com Alteration

Commercial Miscellaneous

Commercial Miscellaneous

Deck Permit

Deck Permit

Elevator

Generator

Generator

Patio Permit

Patio Permit

Patio Permit

Patio Permit

Fence Permit

Fence Permit

Fence Permit

JPF-15-279 10/19/2015 8212 Kathryn Ct Peerless Fence Fence Permit



77/25/20L5

Permit Number Date Applied property Address

Permits Applied For October 2015

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

JPPL- I 5-268

JPR- l5-23 8

JPR-15-261

JPR-I5-274

JPR-15-289

JPR-15-291

JRAL-15-264

JRAL-15-284

JRAL-15-285

10/1212015 8592 Johnston Rd Sonco Pools & Spas Inc

t0/01/2015 l5W 281 9lst ST Unique Plumbing

I0lt4t20t5 11464 73rdPl Northshore Service Plumbing

t0lts12015 7201 Garfield Ave Cristinel Juravle

1012012015 ROWs Dupage Locations Construction by Camco

10/29/2015 8740 Grant St Prairie Path Pavers

10/09/201s 8425 Dolfor Cove Living by Design

10/19/2015 8053 Shag Bark Ln Airoom Inc

10/22/2015 1202Bun Ridge Club Dr Bruce Smothers

JRDB-15-240 10/21/2015 125 Circte Ndge Dr Craftsmanworks Installation So

JRDB-15-254 t0/15/2015 7245 Fair Elms Ave Franklin Benitez

JRDB-15-270 10/14/2015 7785 Forest Hill Rd Ronald & Lynne Sorrentino

JRDB-15-287 10/26/2015 9155 Forest Edge Ln. TuffShed

JRES-15-255 10/12t2015 I KeriLn Paul Signorino

JRES-15-286 1012612015 t2t Cmriage Way Dr Kapital Electric, Inc.

JRES- l5-290 10/29/2015 9225 Forest Edge LN U.S. Weatherproofing

8100 E Riverside Blvd
Loves Park IL 6l I I I

9408 W.47th St.

Brookfield IL 60513

I146 Waukegan Rd.
Waukegan IL 60085

7201 Garfield Av
Burr Ridge lL 60527

2125 Oakleaft St.
Joliet IL 60436

500 E. Cossitt Avenue
LaGrange lL 60525

601 Princet6on Ln.
New Lenox IL 60451

6825 N. Lincoln
Lincolnwood lL 60712

1202 Bun Ridge Club Dr
Burr Ridge lL 60527

8201 W. 183rd St.
Tinley Park IL 60487

7245 Fair Elms Av
Burr Ridge lL 60527

7785 Forest Hill Road
Burr Ridge lL 60527

I1039 Gage Av.
Franklin Park IL 60131

I Keri Ln.
Bun Ridge lL 60527

1240 Mark St.
Bensenville IL 60106

707 Ambriance
Burr Ridge lL 60527

Pool Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

Residential Alteration

Residential Alteration

Residential Alteration

Residential Detached Building

Residential Detached Building

Residential Detached Building

Residential Detached Building

Residential Miscellaneous

Residential Miscellaneous

Residential Miscellaneous

JRES-15-292 10/30/2015 707 Ambriance Hodgkins Property, Inc. Residential Miscellaneous



tT/2s/20L5

Permit Number Date Apptied property Address

Permits Applied For October 2015

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

JRPE-15-273

JRPF-15-276

JRSF-1 5-257

JRSF- I s-260

JRSF- l5-263

JRSF-15-269

JRSF-l 5-275

TOTAL: 4l

l0ll5l20l5 7201 Garfield Ave

t0/19/2015 268 60th St

10/02/2015 6545 Hillcrest Dr

10108/20t5 I l56l W 87th Sr.

t0/09t2015 I 1555 W 87th St.

10/1212015 28 Hidden Lake Dr

t0lt6/2015 6 Shenandoah Ct

Conserve Electric, Inc.

Rosebrook Pools, Inc.

Aryan Development

Seif Martini

Larry Musiukevicius

Silver Leaf Construction & Re

Hellyer Custom Builders, Inc.

9555 Arrowhead Dr.
Hickory Hills IL 60457

543 North Avenue
Libertyville IL 60048

1901 S. Calumet Av.
Chicago lL 60616

9377 Madison St.
Burr Ridge lL 60527

l8l3 N. Cleveland Av.
Chicago IL 60614

241 Frontage Rd., #45
Burr Ridge lL 60527

1999 BucktailLn.
Sugar Grove IL 60554

Res Electrical Permit

Pool and Fence

Residential New Single Family

Residential New Single Family

Residential New Single Family

Residential New Single Family

Residential New Single Family



1,7/25/207s

Permit Number Date Issued Property Address

Permits Issued October 2015

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

Value & Sq Ftg

JCA-ls-190 10130/2015 420yillage Center Dr,

JCMSC-I5-234 10/06/2015 6801 High Grove Blvd

JDEK-15-230 t0/2012015 l5w 455 62ND ST

JDEK-15-239 10107/2015 265 Darrmouth Ct

JGEN-15-272 10/28/2015 8023 Savoy Club Ct.

JPAT-15-245 10/15/2015 600 Briarwood Dr.

JPAT-t 5-248 t0/21/201s 1475 Tomlin Dr

JPAT-15-265 10129/201s 266 Lakewood Cir

JPAT-15-267 r0/21/201s 7615 Drew Ave

JPF- I 5-256 t0/1912015 I Hillcrest Ct

JPF-15-279 10129/2015 8212 Kathryn Ct

JPPL-15-193 10t02/20t5 l5w I 16 59th St

JPR- I 5-198 t0t0U20t5 Woodview Rd.

JPR-15-244 t0l0t/2015 8990 Enclave Dr

JPR-15-261 t0/15/2015 11464 73rdPl

Clarion Construction, Inc

Construction Management Ass

Fuller's Home & Hardware

KaiZhao

Penco Elecffic Inc

Grant & Power

Grant & Power Landscaping In

Montano's Landscaping

Stanley Dzierzega

First Fence Inc.

Peerless Fence

Platinum Poolcare Aquatech, L

LaMantia Enterprises, Inc.

Grant & Power Landscaping In

Northshore Service Plumbing

Living by Design

58 Eisenhower Lane N.
Lombard IL 60148

419-C Harrison St.

Oak Park lL 60304

35 E. First St.

Hinsdale lL 60521

265 Dartmouth Ct.
Burr Ridge lL 60527

7133 N Austin Ave
Niles IL 60714

700 E. Roosevelt Rd.
West Chicago IL 60185

700 E. Roosevelt Rd.
West Chicago IL 60185

1907 Lacey Ave
Lisle IL 60532

l0 N Elm St.

Hillside lL 60162

33 W40l RooseveltRd
West Chicago IL 60185

300 Industrial Ln.
Wheeling IL 60090

5100 Williams St.

Downers Grove IL 605 l5

700 E. Roosevelt Rd.
West Chicago IL 60185

I146 Waukegan Rd.

Waukegan IL 60085

601 Princet6on Ln.
New Lenox IL 60451

Com Alteration
$87,358 1,090

Commercial Miscellaneous

Deck Permit

Deck Permit

Generator

Patio Permit

Patio Permit

Patio Permit

Patio Permit

Fence Permit

Fence Permit

Pool Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

Residential Alteration
$4,500 60

IRAL-15-264 10/30/2015 8425 Dolfor Cove



lt/25/20L5

Permit Number Date Issued Property Address

Permits Issued October 2015

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

Value & Sq Ftg

JRDB-15-240

JRDB-15-254

JRDB-15-270

JRES-15-242

TOTAL: 20

10107/2015 125 Circle Ridge Dr

t0/23t201s 7245 Fair Elms Ave

1012912015 7785 Forest Hill Rd

10/2112015 9200 Fallingwater Dr W

Craftsmanworks Installation So

Franklin Benitez

Ronald & Lynne Sorrentino

CCA Restoration, Inc

8201 W. 183rd St.

Tinley Park IL 60487

7245 Fair Elms Av
Bun Ridge lL 60527

7785 Forest Hill Road
Burr Ridge lL 60527

I l6l0 S Mayfield
Alsip IL 60803

Residential Detached Building

Residential Detached Building

Residential Detached Building

Residential Miscellaneous



Occupancy Certificates Issued October 2015
t 1l2st15

Co# Certificele of Occrrnancv Date Occrrnant ofRecord Address

oFI5033

oFl5036

oFt 5037

oF 15038

t0/02/15

t0/28/15

l0/05/15

t0/09/15

Vacant

Fred & Carol Hoiberg

Richard & Sharon Zalewski

Omar & Noura Chahin

15W 221 72nd ST

l5w 170 60th sT
8712 Polo Ridge Ct

l5w 215 79TH ST



MONTHLY SURVEY OF BUITDING PERMITS.2015
(Ooes not include miscellaneous Permits)

MONTH

SINGI.E FAMILY

RESIDENTIAL

(NEw)

ADDITIONS

ALTERATIONS

(REs)

NON.

RESIDEIITIAL
(NEw)

ADDITIONS

ALTERATIONS
(NON-RES)

TOTAI. FOR

MONTH

IANUARY s3,694,9s0 524t,s7s 5t97,264 S4,133,789
I6l t6l I1l

FEBRUARY 5s47,s7s Ss62,880 S1,110,4ss
l4l t2l

MARCH 52s5,975 56,s42,s62 91,o74,284 57,872,82t
t4l t1l t3l

APRIL S2,901,750 5306,22s s139,40s S3,347,380
t4l tel t1l

s2,399,700 ss7,700 5136,312 52,593,7 lz
t4l tsl t1l

JUNE S1,948,s00 s278,400 s280,621 S2,so7,s2t
12) I4l 12)

JU LY ss68,3s0 Ss80,oso s369,230 51,s17,630
t1l l4l I1l

AUGUST 51,s21,7s0 s84t,27s S1,912,138 s4,275,763
t2l I6l I4l

SEPTEMBER s1,825,050 S411,825 S36s,301 52,602,176
t2l t4l t1l

OCTOBER S4,soo S87,358 s91,8s8
I1l t1l

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

2015 TOTAT- S14,860,0s0 S3,s2s,1oo S6,s42,s52 5s,124,793 s30,0s2,s05
I21l I47l t1l I17l



Village of Burr Ridge 2015 Building Permit Activity Compared to 2014
300

280

260

240

220

200

180

160

740

720

100

.2074

r 2015

80

60

40

20

0
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 72 13

. 201,4 72 9 9 30 26 30 38 41 34 272
19 77 L6 31 27 34 26 20 241

Irrr
I. 2015 24



a!
o

o

o

oF
.

o* o(o

oI

ooT
:

<
f

r{oNoEolEC
L

EoIv,
t(E

vta0tr1^)o-3ozI,toNobo
p0a)ooooo
g

o
o

o



17/25/2075 10:4 8 Ar"I

lsued in October 2 015

Permits by Permit Type Page 1of 1

Permib by PermitType

Rasidential Altcration
1 (s%)

Pool Permit
1 (s%)

Rcsidentirl Dctach.d Buildifl g
3 (1s%)

I Com Altcration

I Comm.rdal Mis(ellanGous

f oc* rcrmit

I Frncc Pcmit

! Gcncrator

! ratio rcrmtt

f Pool Pcrmit

I R€sidcnti.lAltcration

I Rcsidcnti.l Dctadrcd Building

I RcsidGnti.l lrlisccllancorE

I Row Pcrmit

Rcsidential Miscell €ols
1 (s%)

Deck Permit
2 (10o/.)

RoW Permit
3 (rs%)

Com Alteration
1 (s%)

Commercial Miscelldneous
1 (s.6)

Patio Permit
4 (20.h\ '

Generator
I (s%) Fence Permit

2 (10%)

1



 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

 
STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY 

 

S-01-2015; 150 Harvester Drive (Brookfield); Requests conditional sign approval as per Section 
55.08.B of the Sign Ordinance to permit a wall sign in addition to two ground signs within this 
Planned Unit Development.   

 
Prepared For: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission / Zoning Board of Appeals 
   Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
Prepared By:  Doug Pollock, AICP 
   Community Development Director 
 
Date of Hearing: December 7, 2015 
 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

 
Petitioner: 
 

Brookfield Global 
Relocation Services, LLC 
 

 

Property Owner: 
 

BJF Estancia II, LLC 

Petitioner’s 
Status: 
 

Tenant 

Land Use Plan: 
 

Recommends office uses 

   
 
Existing Zoning: 
 

 
O-2 Planned Unit 
Development 
 

 

Existing Land Use: 
 

Office 

Site Area: 
 

 

Subdivision: 
 

Estancia Planned Unit 
Development 

 



Staff Report and Summary 
S-01-2015:  150 Harvester Drive (Brookfield) 
Page 2 of 2 
 

SUMMARY 
The petitioner is seeking approval for a 50 square foot wall sign to be erected on the three story 
office building at 150 Harvester Drive.  The building is part of a Planned Unit Development that 
includes shared parking and access for two existing office buildings and a planned third office 
building.  As a PUD, any new signs require review by the Plan Commission and approval by the 
Board of Trustees.  The following is a summary of relevant facts concerning this request: 

• The Sign Ordinance permits one sign per property not exceeding 100 to 250 square feet 
depending on the size of the building.  For the subject 111,000 square foot building, the 
total sign area permitted is 161 square feet. 

• The property has one existing sign; a 40 square foot monument sign with tenant listings for 
the one story office building. 

• In 2006, the Village granted sign approval for a 60 square foot wall sign on the three story 
building.  That sign identified “Insure One” and was mounted on the south façade of the 
building. 

• In 2013, the Village granted sign approval for a second wall sign on the three story building.  
The second sign was to identify “Brookfield,” was to be mounted on the east façade of the 
building and was not to exceed 60 square feet.   

• Since 2013, the Insure One wall sign has been removed and the Brookfield wall sign was 
not erected nor was there an application for a sign permit.  Thus, the 2013 sign approval 
expired due to failure to obtain a permit within one year.   

• At this time, the petitioner is seeking to erect what was previously the second wall sign on 
the building but now will be the only wall sign on the building. 

 Findings of Fact and Recommendations 
The petitioner has provided findings of fact which may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in 
agreement.  The proposed sign is the same sign that was approved in 2013.  With the removal of 
the Insure One sign, there is less sign area for the property.  Approval of this request will negate 
the prior approval of two wall signs on the building. 



1^-i

c^

METALLIC CONDUIT _

.063 ALUM. -

3/16" PLEX

LED LIGHT STRIP

.063 ALUM.

ANCHOR TO SUP"
WALL CONDITION'

DRAIN HOLES.

TRANSFORMERCAN-

TYPICAL SURFACE

220.25 in

LOW VOLTAGE WIRING

POWER SOURCE

SEALTITE INTO J-BOX WITH
PRIMARY POWER (8V OTHERS)

rookfi Id
These drawings are the exclusive property of Integrity
Sign Company. Any use other than (hat intended is not
allowed without the express written authorization of
Integrity Sign Company, tdaas contained herein are
considered intellectual property and are protected under
law. © Inlegrity Sign Company The prices, specifications
and conditions as described are satisfactory and hereby
accepted. Integnly Sign Company is aultiorized to do the
work as specified.

Directory Name: \\Ripper\d

Customer

CLjn-ent Date; 11/23/2015

Drawn By: JS

Approved By:

Address:

File Name: BROOKFIELD.fs

Salesperson:

Date:

(aiuiM)
^BSa^ S.SIstAue.

-Tlnley F"ar-k, 11_ BQ'q.S?

700-532-503 B
713B-53S-5059



i
i
(
p

 '
 ^

I
j

-
^

L
f
i
*
 
•

•
 
.
.

.
!
i
-
i
 
•

 
H

 
J

L
.
'-
 
•

.
.
—

}^
%

S
S

C
T

%
T

W
B

3F
T

T
ff

l"
U

m
m

W
T

^J

>
 
_
l
-
 
.
H

 
-
1

^
 
L

-
"
i-

-
; 
.«

j=
4
i-

s
u

a
-
-
]
i.

)
 ;
s
"

'"
B

~
~

 ~
>

^
-T

'*
^

"*
'_

 j
?
 t

f 
' 
It

'i
" 

'^
S n

-
'

, ^
n

 ^
i;

s

Si
ll 

%
i

,'
-
t
?
^

^
 /

£
^

l
i
. 
S

.i
l
E

m
 i

—
i
 —

. 
i
f
c
*
' 
; 
1
;—

"
';

0 ?
^

 \
 °

^1
1'

^
X

ji.
^

'?
1
^

 .
^

S
^

hS
SI

j
15

ii i
t I

I
i 

U
l 

H
 H

<
^

$
>

 •
 -

^
^

&
^

I
K

H
 1

 ^
-
^

\
 ^

'^
i.

'^
-
^

.

•j|
r |

| H
 i i


	2015-12-07 Agenda
	2015-11-16 Minutes
	Z-18-2015 Summary
	Z-18-2015 Findings of Fact
	Z-18-2015 Plans
	Z-19-2015 Summary
	Z-19-2015 Findings of Fact
	Z-19-2015 Photos
	Z-19-2015 Plans
	Board Report
	October Building Report
	S-01-2015 Summary
	S-01-2015 Plans



